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Leahy, Timothy

From: Weissbart, Erich <Weissbart.Erich@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 27, 2014 6:45 AM
To: Mckenna, James J CIV (US)
Cc: Ortiz, Luis A LTC USARMY JMC (US); Davie, Robert N III CIV (US); Saks, Charles E Jr CIV 

USARMY JMC (US); Alberts, Matt (US SSA); Stewart, Jay (US SSA); Gray, Alicia (US SSA)
Subject: RE: Radford (VA1210020730) PN

Today is the start of the public comment period and you may forward the Statement of Basis to whomever you wish. 
 
Erich Weissbart, P.G. 
Land and Chemicals Division 
USEPA Region III 
701 Mapes Road 
Fort Meade, MD 20755 
(410) 305‐2779 
weissbart.erich@epa.gov 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Mckenna, James J CIV (US) [mailto:james.j.mckenna16.civ@mail.mil] 
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 3:18 PM 
To: Weissbart, Erich 
Cc: Ortiz, Luis A LTC USARMY JMC (US); Davie, Robert N III CIV (US); Saks, Charles E Jr CIV USARMY JMC (US); Alberts, 
Matt (US SSA); Stewart, Jay (US SSA); Gray, Alicia (US SSA) 
Subject: RE: Radford (VA1210020730) PN 
 
Erich, 
 
EPA's email and attachments may be of the interest to those persons that are on a mailing list that was developed from 
the RFAAP Open Environmental Forum meetings. These meetings were started and hosted by RFAAP in 2013 to address 
non Installation Restoration Program environmental issues. Do you have an objection if we forward your email to that 
list? 
 
Thanks, 
JJM 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Weissbart, Erich [mailto:Weissbart.Erich@epa.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 10:20 AM 
To: Mckenna, James J CIV (US) 
Subject: FW: Radford (VA1210020730) PN 
 
Jim, 
 
EPA will notice the proposed remedy for the remaining units at the Radford Arsenal from the RCRA CA Permit tomorrow 
in the Roanoke Times.  At this time we are not proposing a public meeting but if one is requested we will oblige. 
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Erich Weissbart, P.G. 
 
Land and Chemicals Division 
 
USEPA Region III 
 
701 Mapes Road 
 
Fort Meade, MD 20755 
 
(410) 305‐2779 
 
weissbart.erich@epa.gov 
 
 
 
From: Morrell, Harriet 
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 9:16 AM 
To: Patay, Gabriel 
Cc: Weissbart, Erich; Hotham, Leonard; pizarro, luis; Morrison, Jacqueline 
Subject: Radford (VA1210020730) PN 
 
 
 
Gabe, 
 
I am sending you the Public Notice and Statement of Basis to be posted on the Web site on Friday June 27 for the 
Radford Army Ammunition Plant in Radford, VA.   The notice will be published on  Friday June 27, 2014 in The Roanoke 
Times newspaper. 
 
BLURB: 
 
Radford Army Ammunition Plant ‐ Radford, VA 
 
The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency is announcing its proposed decision that Corrective Action is Complete with 
Controls requiring groundwater monitoring and groundwater use restrictions  for Radford Army Ammunition Plant in 
Radford. VA.   The Public Notice and Statement of Basis have been posted for review and comments during the next 30 
days.   The comment period will begin on June 27, 2014 and end on July 27, 2014. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Harriet Morrell (NAHE) 
 
EPA Region III (3LC30) 
 
1650 Arch Street 
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Philadelphia, PA 19103 
 
 
 
Phone: (215) 814‐3408 
 
Fax:       (215) 814‐3114 
 
email:    morrell.harriet@epa.gov 
 
 
 



Radford Army Ammunition Plant 
 
Public Notice 
 
DATE OF THIS NOTICE:  June 27, 2014 
 
PURPOSE OF THIS NOTICE:  The U. S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) is announcing its proposed 
decision (Statement of Basis) that Corrective Action is Complete requiring groundwater monitoring and 
groundwater and land use restrictions for environmental remediation at the Radford Army Ammunition Plant 
(RAAP), Radford Unit (VA1210020730) under the Hazardous and Solid Waste Amendments of 1984 provisions of 
the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA).  
 
FACILITY DESCRIPTION:  RAAP is located in southwest Virginia in Pulaski and Montgomery counties. The 
Main Manufacturing Area, which is subject to the RCRA Corrective Action Permit, is located approximately five 
miles northeast of the city of Radford, Virginia, which is approximately ten miles west of Blacksburg and 47 miles 
southwest of Roanoke.  RAAP is a Government-owned, contractor-operated military industrial installation 
supplying solvent and solventless propellant grains and TNT explosives. 
 
INFORMATION AVAILABLE:  The Administrative Record contains all the documents which EPA considered or 
relied upon in selecting the proposed remedies. The Administrative Record is available for public review at 
Montgomery-Floyd Regional Library, Christiansburg Branch, 125 Sheltman Road, Christiansburg, VA 24073 and 
the EPA Region 3 office, 1650 Arch Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103.  Office hours are Mon-Fri, 8 AM – 5 PM.  For 
additional information, contact Erich Weissbart, Project Manager, Mail Code 3LC20, at the EPA address given 
above; phone: 410-305-2776, fax: 215-814-3113, or e-mail: weissbart.erich@epa.gov. 
 
COMMENT PROCESS:  Persons wishing to comment on EPA’s proposed decision must submit comments to 
EPA within the 30 day comment period ending on July 27, 2014.  Interested persons may also request a public 
hearing on this proposed remedy.  All comments and/or requests for a hearing must be submitted in writing via mail, 
fax, or e-mail to the EPA Project manager, Erich Weissbart, as listed above.  All comments will be considered in 
making a final decision on the proposed remedy.    








































































